

# Rebecca Yeh, UX Researcher

818.439.6024 | [Rebyeh@gmail.com](mailto:Rebyeh@gmail.com) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio](#)

## SUMMARY

---

I am an UX Researcher, who's proficient in UX/UI design. I also have 20 years of experience as a freelance musician, which helps me solve problems, have a creative outlook, and great collaboration skills. I also have an interest in design, which ensures that my websites are both beautiful and user-friendly.

## SKILLS

---

Moderating interviews, usability testing, participant recruitment, card sorting, wireframes, prototypes, user testing, competitive analysis

MISC: Figma, InDesign

## PROJECTS

---

### Ride It - Bus App | [Project Link](#)

- The project was to create an app that tracked multiple bus lines as well as the user's ETA to their desired bus stop.
- Wireframe, usability testing, user survey
- High fidelity wireframe, mood board, prototype
- Tech: Used Figma to create.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

---

Administrative Assistant

**Westridge School**

Los Angeles, CA

August 2018 – January 2021

- RENXT database updates.
- Helped fundraise. Organized events on and off campus.
- Interfaced with donors.
- Assisted three directors.

Administrative Assistant/Trips Coordinator

**Windward School**

Los Angeles, CA

October 2014 – August 2018

- Coordinated international and domestic trips.
- Assisted three directors and well as the college counseling team.
- Handled budgets.

## EDUCATION

---

CERTIFICATE in progress, UX Design

**Thoughtful**

October 2022 - Current

- Figma

Music

**California State University, Northridge**